



HUSAM ABO ALKHER

Architect | Interior designer | 3D Visualizer

Facebook

facebook.com/hussam.abu.alkhear

Twitter

twitter.com/AlkherHusam

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/husam-abo-alkher

Instagram

instagram.com/husam_abo_alkher



Dubai , United Arab Emirates.

P: +971521724685

E: husam.abo.alkher@gmail.com

W: behance.net/husam_abo_alkher

ABOUT ME

Experienced Architect with a demonstrated history of working in the architecture & planning industry. Skilled in AutoCAD, corona renderer,V-Ray,3ds max, and Microsoft office, Strong arts and design professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in Architecture from Al-Ba'ath University.

PROFILE

Name Husam Abo Alkher
Birthday 30/07/1992
Relationship Single
Natioanlity Syrian
Language Arabic - English
Driving License UAE and Malaysian License

SKILLS

3Ds Max ██████████
 Corona ██████████
 Vray ██████████
 Lumion ██████████
 Photoshop ██████████
 Blender ██████████
 Ms Word ██████████
 Ms Excel ██████████

EDUCATION

Bachelor Degree in Architectural Engineering

2010-2016 / AL-Baath University,Syria.

Professor Assistant

2016-2017 / AL-Baath University,Syria.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Architect

JAN 2022-Present

Golden Dream engineering consultancy LLC / Dubai,UAE.

- Making bids on potential building projects.
- Working with clients to determine requirements for building projects.
- Developing initial estimates on structure costs, building time and special requirements.
- Preparing detailed drawings showing both the appearance and interior structure of a building project.
- Directing staff in the development of project drawings, studies and budgets
- Preparing work contracts for building subcontractors.
- Visiting building worksites to ensure work is being done according to architectural plans.
- Developing and giving presentations to inform the public about upcoming public building projects.

Senior 3D Visualizer

NOV 2017-DEC 2021

CK Group / Kuala Lumpur,Malaysia.

- Working closely with architectural and design teams to plan and visualize construction projects.
- Presenting and explaining visuals to colleagues and clients.
- Ensuring all ideas are represented as accurately and attractively as possible.
- Assisting with planning decisions.
- Creating both static visualizations and animations/CGI (computer-generated imagery).
- Working with industry-standard design tools and programs.
- Visualizing building concepts in various graphic mediums.
- Keeping up-to-date with relevant software advances.

Architectural Drafter (Part-Time)

JUNE 2013-MAY 2017

Homs City Municipal Contractor/ Homs,Syria.

- Responsible for detailing projects.
- Organize and guide project operations throughout the course of the project under the direction of the principal architect.
- Using the latest version of AutoCAD and 3Ds Max.
- Working on multiple projects at one time.
- Prepare Architectural drawings for the commercial and residential construction industry.